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This	
  application	
  is	
  being	
  submitted	
  for	
  the	
  following	
  reasons:	
  	
  
	
  
To	
  move	
  the	
  DTS	
  5.8	
  band	
  to	
  UNII	
  band	
  under	
  new	
  requirements.	
  
Update	
  the	
  other	
  UNII	
  bands	
  to	
  show	
  they	
  are	
  complaint	
  with	
  new	
  requirement.	
  

	
  
	
  

In regards to U-NII bands 1, No power changes or software updates done. Device meets 
new rules  

In regards to U-NII 2 band,  this is a client only device , not effected by DFS changes, thus 
no additional testing was needed. Device meets new rules 

In regards to U-NII 3 band, power changes have occurred.  The new measurements are 
lower and demonstrate the device meets the new FCC OOBE limits as specified, Data 
demonstrate device meets new rules. 

 


